
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 
 

 

DATE: JUNE 17, 2024 
 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

FROM: ALEXIS WILDE, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 

SUBJECT: FIRST READING OF REVISED SBR 700-40-2: STUDENT 

DISCIPLINE MSBA 506 AND SBR 700-40-2R:CODE OF 

CONDUCT MSBA 506R 
 

COMMENTS: 
 

Each year the Code of Conduct Committee meets and recommends changes that need to 

be made to the Code of Conduct document.  This year, the committee also looked at our 

student discipline policy and decided to shift the MSBA policy for student discipline.  In 

addition, we as a team went through the Code of Conduct and added some wording to be 

consistent with the Student Discipline policy,   

 

● added language consistent with Student Discipline Policy and State Statutes 

● clarified chemical possession or use on school property 

 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ___, seconded by ____, and carried (     ) to approve the first 

reading of SBR 700-40-2: Student Discipline MSBA 506 and SBR 700-40-2R:Code of 

Conduct MSBA 506R. 

 

 

  

 


